

## Contact

cseow@llm14.law.harvard.edu

[www.linkedin.com/in/colin-seow-5a219611a](http://www.linkedin.com/in/colin-seow-5a219611a) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Dispute Resolution

Alternative Dispute Resolution

International Commercial Law

## Languages

English

Chinese (Traditional)

Chinese (Simplified)

## Certifications

Arbitrator

Accredited Mediator

Advocate and Solicitor, Singapore

Part II Legal Practitioner

Fellow and Panel Arbitrator

## Publications

International Trusts Versus Forced Heirship Regimes: An Uneasy Struggle

The Statutory Presumption of Legitimacy

The Workability and Acceptability of Offshore Asset Protection Trusts

Chasing the Frontier in Humanitarian Intervention Law: The Case for Aequitas Ad Bellum

# Colin Seow

FCIArb, FSI Arb, FACICA. Arbitrator | Advocate | Mediator  
Singapore, Singapore

## Summary

[www.colinseowchambers.com](http://www.colinseowchambers.com)

Arbitrator, Advocate and Mediator with substantial experience and background in the Judiciary. Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators and Accredited Mediator with the Singapore Mediation Centre. Qualified in Singapore, New York and England and Wales. Rights of audience in the DIFC Courts.

## Experience

Colin Seow Chambers

Managing Director

November 2022 - Present (2 years 6 months)

Supreme Court of Singapore

12 years 5 months

Deputy Divisional Registrar, Appellate Division of the High Court

January 2021 - November 2022 (1 year 11 months)

Deputy Divisional Registrar, Court of Appeal

April 2019 - November 2022 (3 years 8 months)

Assistant Registrar

January 2012 - November 2022 (10 years 11 months)

Assistant Registrar in the following civil divisions of the Supreme Court:

(a) Court of Appeal, (b) High Court (Arbitration, Building, Construction and Financial disputes division), and (c) Singapore International Commercial Court.

Concurrently holding appointment as District Judge.

Justices' Law Clerk

July 2010 - December 2011 (1 year 6 months)

Rendered extensive legal research assistance to the Chief Justice, Judges of Appeal and High Court Judges for cases brought in the Court of Appeal

and the High Court of Singapore, including preparing legal bench memoranda for the Judges and engaging in thorough legal analysis of counsel's legal arguments.

#### Harvard Law School

Research Assistant

September 2013 - October 2013 (2 months)

Cambridge, Massachusetts

Rendered legal research assistance in the area of anti-corruption law.

#### National University of Singapore

Adjunct Teacher

January 2011 - April 2011 (4 months)

Singapore

Adjunct teaching at Faculty of Law. Subject taught - Equity and Trusts.

#### National University of Singapore

Research Assistant

October 2006 - July 2010 (3 years 10 months)

Singapore

Rendered legal research assistance to the Faculty of Law in areas of public law and international trusts.

#### Singapore Yearbook of International Law

Associate Editor

February 2008 - March 2008 (2 months)

Singapore

Rendered editorial assistance for the publication at the Faculty of Law, National University of Singapore

---

## Education

#### Harvard Law School

Master's Degree, International Law and Legal Studies · (2013 - 2014)

#### Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (CIArb)

Diploma in International Arbitration, International Arbitration · (2017)

#### National University of Singapore

Bachelor's Degree (First Class Honours), Law · (2006 - 2010)

New York University

Summer programme, Accounting and Finance · (2009 - 2009)

National University of Singapore

Bachelor of Laws - LLB (First Class Honours)